
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); 

Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/27/2011 5:04:39 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: See below/attached from Grassley staff re: Gunrunner demands -- 
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From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 12:12 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO) 
Subject: See below/attached from Grassley staff re: Gunrunner demands -- 

His reference below to "issues you were looking into" is about the four process issues I outlined to you all, several of 
which seem to be incorporated into his offer. 
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From: Davis, Kolan (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Kolan_Davis©judiciary-rep.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 11:21 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: FW: DRAFT Good Faith First Step 

The attached represents what we see as a good faith effort on DOJ's part. We may be willing to accept 4(f)and(g) in a 
second traunch. 

Where are you on your end of issues you were looking into? 
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